KAITLYN STOCKWELL THEATRE ARTIST | EDUCATOR

- 2UNDISCLOSED
- kstockwell@ebrschools.org
- **Q** UNDISCLOSED

SKILLS

- Writing curriculum
- Stanislavski Technique
- Viewpoints
- Play Production
- · Content adaptation
- Technology based instruction
- Strong communication and collaborative skills
- Empathy

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS

LSU School of Theatre 2006-2012

SUMMER CONSERVATORY

Stella Adler Conservatory, NYC Campus **2011**

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

Baton Rouge Magnet High School 2002-2006

PRODUCTIONS

AS AN ACTOR OR DIRECTOR

- Clue
- 25th Annual Putnam County Spelling Bee
- Into the Woods
- Company
- James and the Giant Peach
- Hair
- As You Like It
- An Experiment
- Women

PROFILE

I am a theatre artist and educator with several years of experience working with secondary level students. In the classroom, I provide a comprehensive learning experience that reveals theatre as a time-honored part of the human experience. As a director, I create high quality productions through collaboration, smart work, and a keen focus on student wellbeing.

EXPERIENCE

TALENTED THEATRE TEACHER

East Baton Rouge Parish School System

2017 - Present

- Initially traveled between middle and high schools teaching students in the Talented Theatre Program
- Grew program numbers enough to be full time at Woodlawn High School
- Wrote Individualized Education Plans, and communicated with parents to discuss learning needs and goals
- Created secondary theatre curriculum and taught students in grades 9-12
- Maintained theatre space, and staged numerous shows (see *Productions*)
- Built strong relationships with students and their families
- Traveled with students to view live theatre, locally and out of state
- Collaborated with colleagues, and became part of the school community
- Created and maintained efficient rehearsal/production schedules
- Trained students to take leadership positions in technical roles
- Maintained budgets and grade books
- Grew the budget through ticket sales
- Marketed productions
- · General duties such as hall monitoring and clerical work

ELEMENTARY DRAMA TEACHER

The Runnels School

January 2017-May 2017

- Taught 4th, 5th, and 6th grade drama classes
- Taught voice and movement, stage anatomy/blocking, theatre vocabulary, characterization, and Shakespeare
- Chose age and budget appropriate plays
- Produced two shows per semester with each class

TEACHING ARTIST

Playmakers of Baton Rouge

December 2015- September 2017

- Worked as a freelance teacher and actor
- Contracted to work with groups of students on a weekly basis
- Taught vocal and movement techniques, line memorization, stage anatomy, and characterization
- Staged small shows with each group
- Toured as an actor in educational shows and acted in main stage productions

REFERENCES

DR. SHANNON WALSH

shannonlmwalsh@gmail.com 612-205-6702

DR. TERRY BYARS

terrybyars1@netzero.net 225-505-4698

JENNY BALLARD

jballard@theatrebr.org 225-505-4698